

MEN'S ACTION GROUP
ST. NATHANIEL'S CHURCH
BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I. Name and Objectives

The name of this organization shall be MEN'S ACTION GROUP, St. Nathaniel's Church, North Port, Florida.

Section I. The objectives of this organization shall be to (a) become active in church affairs as they relate to church interests; (b) develop money-making projects to assist in the financial support of the church; (c) conduct other activities as suggested by the Rector.

ARTICLE II. Membership

Membership in the organization shall consist of all adult male communicants.

ARTICLE III. Officers and Duties

The officers of this organization shall be a President, Vice-President and a Secretary/Treasurer, elected from the membership at large to serve for one year, or until their successors are elected and assure their duties. Election of officers shall be conducted at the Annual Meeting.

Section 1. The President shall be the Chief Officer and Chairman of the Executive Committee, and shall have general supervision and control over the affairs of the organization. He shall preside at all meetings, and shall recommend such measures as he considers desirable to further the objectives and broaden the effectiveness of the organization. He shall present to the Rector for information or consideration any matters of policy or program the Executive Committee desires to bring to the attention of the membership.

Section 2. The Vice-President shall perform such duties as the President may assign. In the event of disability, absence, or withdrawal of the President, the title, duties, and obligations of that office shall be assumed by the Vice-President.

Section 3. The Secretary/Treasurer shall perform all the usual duties of the office of Secretary and as Treasurer shall receive all monies due the Men's Action Group. All

monies are to be deposited in St. Nathaniel's Church bank account with receipts going to the Church Treasurer. No funds shall be withdrawn unless so ordered by a majority vote of the members present at a regular meeting.

ARTICLE IV. Executive Committee

An Executive Committee, composed of the officers of the organization, the immediate Past President and one member elected from the membership, shall look into objectives and policies of the organization and what action would be necessary to carry them out. These objectives and policies shall be brought to the membership and at regular meeting for their consideration.

Section 1. The Rector shall be a member of the Executive Committee ex-officio, without a vote.

Section 2. A quorum for the Executive Committee to meet and conduct business shall be a majority of its members.

ARTICLE V. Meetings

An annual meeting of the organization shall be held during the month of April at the regular monthly meeting

Section 1. Regular meetings shall be held on the first Saturday of the month unless otherwise changed by the membership.

Section 2. Special meetings shall be held as directed by the Executive Committee, or as suggested by the Rector.

(a) No business other than that placed on the agenda shall be considered at a special meeting.

(b) A majority vote of the members present shall be sufficient to resolve any motion presented at the meeting.

Section 3. When not in conflict with these By-Laws, Robert's Rules of Order shall govern deliberations.

ARTICLE VI. Standing Committees and Special Committees

Standing Committees and Special Committees shall be established by the membership.

Section 1. These committees shall be responsible to the membership. Powers and functions shall be delegated by the membership.

Section 2. Funds for committee expenses as required shall be authorized by the membership.

Section 3. A quorum for the transaction of business by a committee shall be a majority of its members.

ARTICLE VII. Amendments

Amendments to these By-Laws shall be presented at a regular meeting and read by the Secretary, and again at a second meeting at which time they shall be voted upon, with acceptance by a majority vote of the members present.

APPROVED BY VOTE ON 1-6-07